

RE: Need new time fo Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Briefing

From: "Waddell, Colleen (MOF)" <colleen.waddell@ontario.ca>
To: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)" <erin.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Feather, Adam (ENERGY)" <adam.feather@ontario.ca>, "Gavaris, Hresa (OFA)" <hresa.gavaris@ofina.on.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 15:32:58 -0400

Scott's time below

CW

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: March 24, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Gavaris, Hresa (OFA); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Need new time fo Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Briefing

[Here you go Sarah.](#)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 24, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Gavaris, Hresa (OFA); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Need new time fo Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Briefing

Hi all,

Apologies for the multiple changes - the AG has now changed plans and has requested that the meeting be sooner than the 19th.

Given the difficulty to line up everyone's schedules, we may need to shorten this to an hour, but let's see how it goes. Please let me know your exec's availability for the following dates:

	Cindy	Karen	Steen Hume	Kaili Sermat-Harding	Michael Reid	Gadi Mayman/OFA	Scott Nelms
Monday April 10	9-12 2:30-5		9-10:30; 11:30-5				230 to 5
Tuesday April 11	Flexible		9-12; 1:30-4				9-12 3-4
Thursday April 13	10:30 onwards		Flexible				11-12

Thank you. Hopefully this will be the last time it has to be moved. Please keep the current meeting on the 19th until we know there is a time that could work the week of the 10th (the AG is unavailable the Wednesday, and the Friday is holiday).

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512